ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON TAPS THROUGHPUT
January 31, 2013
1:01 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator M ke Dunl eavy, Co-Chair
Senator Peter M cciche, Co-Chair
Senat or Anna Fai rcl ough

Senator Lesil MQiire

Senator Berta Gardner

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT

Senator Cathy G essel
Senator Hollis French

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO 21

"An Act relating to appropriations from taxes paid under the
Alaska Net Income Tax Act; relating to the oil and gas
production tax rate; relating to gas used in the state; relating
to nonthly installnment paynments of the oil and gas production
tax; relating to oil and gas production tax credits for certain
| osses and expenditures; relating to oil and gas production tax
credit certificates; relating to nontransferable tax credits
based on production; relating to the oil and gas tax credit
fund; relating to annual statenments by producers and explorers;
relating to the determnation of annual oil and gas production
tax values including adjustnments based on a percentage of gross
value at the point of production from certain |eases or
properties; making conform ng anendnents; and providing for an
effective date."

- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 21

SHORT TITLE: O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX
SPONSOR(s): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNCR

SENATE TTP COW TTEE -1- January 31, 2013



01/16/13 (S) READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

01/ 16/ 13 (S) TTP, RES, FIN

01/ 22/ 13 (S) TTP AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
01/ 22/ 13 (S) Heard & Hel d

01/ 22/ 13 (S) M NUTE( TTP)

01/ 24/ 13 (S) TTP AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

01/ 24/ 13 (S) Heard & Hel d

01/ 24/ 13 (S) M NUTE( TTP)

01/ 29/ 13 (S) TTP AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
01/ 29/ 13 (S) Heard & Hel d

01/ 29/ 13 (S) M NUTE( TTP)

01/ 31/ 13 (S) TTP AT 1:00 PM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

JANAK MAYER, Manager, Upstream & Gas

PFC Ener gy

Washi ngton, D.C.

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented information on Al aska Hydrocarbons
Fi scal Systens.

TONY REI NSCH, Senior Director, Upstream & Gas

PFC Ener gy

Parksville, British Col unbia

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented informati on on Al aska Hydrocarbons
Fi scal Systens.

TONY TENGS, representing hinself
Juneau, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 21.

PAM BRODI E, representing herself

Hormer, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Encouraged the legislature to protect the
public's interest for the long term

ROBERTA HI GHLAND, Presi dent,

Kachemak Bay Conservati on Soci ety

Hormer, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in strong opposition to SB 21.

PATRI CK SCHLI CHTI NG, representing hinmself
Del ta Junction, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 21.

DAVI D OTNESS, representing hinself

SENATE TTP COW TTEE - 2- January 31, 2013



Cordova, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 21.

KELLY WALTERS, representing hinself
Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in strong opposition to SB 21.

RACHAEL PETRO, President and CEO

Al aska State Chanber of Conmerce

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support
oil tax policy.

W LLI AM WARREN, representing hinself
Kenai, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Said he had been active on

of

revising the current

instate gas for

years and the governor and industry have let the citizens down.

Rl CHARD JACOB MAENPA, representing hinsel
Juneau, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

STEVE G BSON, representing hinself
Hormer, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in oppositi

GECRCE PI ERCE, representing hinself
Kasi |l of f, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in oppositi

ERI C TREI DER, representing hinself
Hormer, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in oppositi

DAVI D TRANTHAM representing hinself
Bet hel , Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in oppositi

MONI KA KUNAT, representing herself
Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in oppositi
JAVEN CSE, representing hinself

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in oppositi

AARON GRI FFI N, representing hinself

SENATE TTP COW TTEE - 3-

f

of

on

on

on

on

on

on

SB

to

to

to

to

to

to

21.

SB 21.

SB 21.

SB 21.

SB 21.

SB 21.

SB 21.

January 31,

2013



Kodi ak, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

ANDREW PETER, representing hinself

Hormer, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Expressed concern about
appear to be going in Al aska.

DELI CE CALCOTE, representing herself
Sutton, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

KATHLEEN PEARSON, representing herself
Anchor age, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

M CHAEL DZURSLI N, representing hinself
Anchor age, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

LYNETTE MORENO HI NZ, representing herself
Anchor age, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

ED NELSON, representing hinself
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

HARRY WALKER, representing hinself
Anchor age, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

DAVE DARRON, representing hinself
Pal mer, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

KATE VEH, representing herself
Sol dot na, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

JI M BYRNES, representing hinself
Eagl e River, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

BEN CREASY, representing hinself

Juneau, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

SENATE TTP COW TTEE -4-

to SB 21.

the direction things

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

January 31,

21.

21.

21.

21.

21.

21.

21.

21.

21.

21.

2013



ACTI ON NARRATI VE

1:01: 03 PM

CO- CHAIR PETER M CCICHE called the Senate Special Commttee on
TAPS Throughput neeting to order at 1:01 p.m Present at the
call to order were Senators Gardner, Fairclough, Co-Chair
Dunl eavy, and Co-Chair M cciche.

SB 21-O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX

1:01: 30 PM

COCHAIR M CCICHE stated that the purpose of today's neeting is
to hear a presentation from PFC Energy and to hear public
testinmony on SB 21.

1:03: 25 PM
SENATOR FAIRCLOUGH requested information about where the
presentation can be found on |ine.

CO-CHAIR MCCICHE related that the information is on BASIS under
t he Senate Special TAPS Throughput Commttee.

JANAK MAYER, Manager, Upstream & Gas, PFC Energy, introduced
hi msel f. He described his work with PFC Energy to provide advice
and analysis to the legislature in the context of future Al aska
producti on.

COCHAIR M CCICHE said he requested an independent evaluation,
with a focus on increasing oil production through TAPS.

MR. MAYER introduced his partner, M. Reinsch. He listed the
day' s agenda.

1: 06: 08 PM

TONY REINSCH, Senior Director, Upstream & Gas, PFC Energy,
expl ai ned that PFC Energy is an above ground risk group with a
focus on issues beyond the oil reservoir which inpact the
success or failure of hydrocarbon exploration and devel opnent
from global economcs and geopolitics to above ground risk
i ssues and fiscal systenms. He described his focus within PFC is
portfolio analysis and strategy and planning for the |argest oil
and gas conpanies globally. He said today's presentation wll
focus on BP, ExxonMobil, and Conoco Philli ps.

CO-CHAIR M CCI CHE noted the arrival of Senator MGCuire.

SENATE TTP COW TTEE - 5- January 31, 2013



MR. REINSCH turned to the first topic on how oil and gas conpany
decision making is mnade in ternms of capital allocation

budgeting, and |ong-range planning. He said the second part of
the presentation would be a portfolio analysis of the three
major oil conmpanies and how Alaska fits into their gl obal
portfolios.

He began with a graph depicting a conpany's typical annual
planning cycle. GOl and gas conpanies follow a standardized
process aligning the annual budget cycle to the long range plan
and corporate strategy. In the first quarter of the cycle, a

conpany wll look at its annual strategy review, operating
environnment, and long range plan, and prepare for a board
nmeeting early in the second quarter of the year. In the third

guarter a conpany focuses on the annual budget and in the fourth
quarter the budget is approved.

1:09: 47 PM

MR. REINSCH listed conponents of the first quarter analysis:
strategy, planning and positioning. He discussed how conpanies
anal yze markets, new sources, and conpetition. Conpani es
identify gaps in their planning. They apply their own filters
that have to do with metrics and above ground risk, in order to
produce strategi c options.

He described the budget activity in the third quarter. Most
conpanies are structured around business units. Corporate wll
provide those business units with their operating assunptions.
Based on those assunptions, each unit will cone up with a |ong
range plan and a budget for next year's capital allocation. The
budget is nmade during the first year of a five-year plan.
Corporate evaluates the budget and sends it back to the unit
wi th added constraints. Eventually, a budget request goes to the
board for approval.

1:14:17 PM

MR. REINSCH related how conpanies attract capital - the project
approval process. He listed stages of an oil and gas devel opnent
or investnent project; exploration, appraisal, developnent, and
production. For each stage, conpanies have a project approval
request form acconpani ed by an approval of expenditure.

SENATOR GARDNER asked for exanples of what "stranded within the
strategy of the conpany" | ooks I|ike.

MR. REINSCH gave as an exanple ConocoPhillips' repositioning
their gl obal portfolio to focus their upstream nore on

SENATE TTP COW TTEE - 6- January 31, 2013



Organisation for Economc Cooperative and Devel opnment (OECD)
basins in order to mnimze above ground risk. In doing that,
they sold their equity share in LUKO L. He noted another exanple
when BP sold out of entire portfolios in North America for |ack
of relevancy. O, a developer may not have the focus to take on
the enhanced recovery requirenents of a particular asset, so
they will sell it to a conmpany for whomit is rel evant.

MR. REINSCH continued to explain approval requests and approva
for expenditures, both of which conpete for limted capital. The
board mekes decisions at each stage of project devel opnent to
anmend, suspend, or divest.

MR REINSCH turned to a graph depicting business control
architecture of six years of «cyclical planning. There are
activities that extend well beyond a fiscal year. The capita
budget in a given year consists of activities that have
successfully conpeted for scarce resources and attracted capital
to those activities.

1:19: 35 PM
He addressed the question to what basis does a conpany allocate
i nvestnment capital to opportunities, or how the projects conpete

for capital. He pointed out that a project wll conpete for
capital within a basin, with |like activities within a portfolio,
and with all activities within a portfolio. For exanple, an
enhanced recovery project in Alaska wll conpete for capital

against other capital expenditure opportunities in Al aska,
agai nst enhanced recovery projects el sewhere, and agai nst sinple
capital investnment within those portfolios. It is also conpeting
agai nst alternative uses of capital, such as paying down debt or
payi ng shareholders. He noted that ExxonMbil creates capital
scarcity within their portfolio by allocating a significant
share of their avail able funds to sharehol der returns.

1:21:16 PM

CO-CHAIR M CCI CHE asked if conpanies divide capital investnent
by business units and have areas of no investnent because other
projects are nore attracti ve.

MR. REINSCH explained, if a business unit has received approva
for an activity request, that <capital is secure and is
al l ocated. Conpetition is at the next stage.

CO-CHAIR M CClI CHE understood that there could be business units
that receive no capital

SENATE TTP COW TTEE -7- January 31, 2013



MR. REI NSCH sai d yes.

COCHAIR MCCICHE said even if a unit was a core interest of
t hat conpany, the conpany can choose not to fund it.

MR. REINSCH said if the business is core to the operation, there
is a level of production and on-going capital commtnent and
requi renment. However, even within core business units, sone are
not conpetitive.

1:23: 40 PM

MR REINSCH |isted the five elenments of upstream financial
metrics: growh, profitability, efficiency, cash flow, and risk
He described growh as nmanaging the "top line." It involves

conmpound average growh rate (CAGR) in production and reserves
relative to the target, quality of growth, and pl owback rates.

He explained profitability as the ability to manage the "bottom
line," the upstream cash flow, net incone, and production costs.

SENATOR GARDNER asked what CAGR i s.
MR. REINSCH said it is conmpounded average grow h rate.

He expl ained efficiency as the ability to nanage capital, either
from operations or from shareholders. The return on capital
enpl oyed (ROCE) is one neasure, as is finding costs.

He defined cash flow as the ability to manage investnents and
reinvestnments in the portfolio. He said risk is the ability to
manage a diversified portfolio.

1:27: 03 PM

MR. REINSCH explained project selection and decision netrics
such as the pay-out period and internal rate of return (IRR), a
di scount rate that equates costs and revenues. He related that
net present value (NPV) is bringing the present values of the
cost stream and the revenue stream together to occur at a point
intime in order to neasure net gain. If the NPV is greater than
zero, it neans the project is expected to deliver a return to
the conpany that is greater than the cost of developnent. It
includes a return on the capital invested.

COCHAIR MCCICHE asked about maxinmum negative cash flow
exposure and capex/ boe.

SENATE TTP COW TTEE - 8- January 31, 2013



MR. REINSCH replied that maximum negative cash exposure is
investing capital Ilong before break even position. 1Is a
conpanion to "pay-out period" and is particularly relevant to
very large and long-life capex projects, such as major deep-
wat er devel opnent, liquefied natural gas developnents, or oil
sands projects. A conpany may be putting capital out for four or
five years before production.

CO CHAIR M CCl CHE suggested that mght also be seen in shale or
heavy oil production.

MR. REINSCH pointed out that shale projects return their
investment very quickly. They are low cost wells and are
characterized by very high initial flow rates, very steep
declines, and very long plateau periods. They attract smal
investors who can test their theories and technol ogi cal advances
and get funds back quickly. He noted that Al aska has a mx of
smal | investor projects and very |arge capex projects.

He sai d capex/boe, or cost per barrel of production capacity, is
a neasure of a project by accounting for the capital that was
spent or burdened with shared facilities that it is benefitting
from It tends to favor developnents that are |ess conplex and
| ess capital intensive.

1:33:31 PM

MR. REINSCH spoke of the advantages of NPV. One advantage is
that time value can be incorporated. It can be calculated
exactly. It can accommodate risk through discounting of costs
and/or revenue flows. It can enconpass opportunity cost of
investnment capital. The sole disadvantage with NPV is that it is
difficult to rank projects. Significantly different capital and
expenditure profiles can deliver the same NPV due to the effect
of di scounti ng.

MR. REINSCH defined internal rate of return (IRR). It is the
di scount rate that equates all future cash inflows to outflows
at a point, usually the present. The value of an IRRis that it
can be conpared to a required mninmum or hurdle rate. It helps
conpanies allocate capital wthin a portfolio of conpeting
opportunities.

MR. REI NSCH showed charts that depict capital allocation and the
IRR hurdle rate. The projects are ranked from highest IRR to
lowest IRR Eligibility for consideration for capital nmeans that
all projects are showing positive attributes. For exanple, they
will all have a positive NPV, a positive return to the

SENATE TTP COW TTEE - 9- January 31, 2013



i nvestnment dollar, and acceptable payback terns. Corporate wll
establish a hurdle rate for IRR Projects with IRRs equal to or
greater than the hurdle rate will be undertaken.

1:37: 33 PM
MR. REI NSCH spoke of issues with IRR hurdle rate. If there is an
increase in cash flow from high oil prices, there is nore

avai l abl e capex to spend on projects. In that case, conpanies
may |lower the hurdle rate and extend their risk horizon. The
problem is that if the hurdle rate is |owered, the conpany may
be taking on projects that are |less lucrative and |ess
conpetitive. This is reflected sonetines in "cycles of value
destruction” and gamng the system He explained problenms wth
projects that are exposed and generate | ow rates of return.

COCHAIR M CCICHE asked if larger integrated conmpanies have a
hi gher IRR hurdle than small er independents.

MR. REINSCH suggested it was the inverse; smaller conpanies tend
to be risk conpanies. At the other end is ExxonMbil that has
little interest in risk. Mst conpanies fall sonmewhere in
bet ween.

MR. REINSCH related what "gaming the systenf neans. In a
busi ness that involves attracting capital, there is a real
incentive for project managers to overstate the size of the
prize or to understate the cost. There are standards in place
that help to elimnate that behavior.

1:41:20 PM

MR. REI NSCH di scussed return on capital enployed (ROCE). He said
it is the net profit before interest and taxes, divided by gross
capital enployed, tinmes 100. He talked about upstream and
corporate, and conpared i ndependents.

He explained return on capital enployed (ROCE) and issues wth
ROCE. He said ROCE is a neasure of how successful and efficient
a conpany is at investing the noney that has been given to it.
ROCE tends to increase with production and prices and it favors
a mature portfolio. He featured charts that depict upstream and
corporate ROCE anongst gl obal players and anpongst independents.
The gl obal players conpete on efficiency so ROCE is extrenely
i mportant. The independents conpete on growh. There is a great
di fference between ROCE for |arger global players, who in 2011
averaged 20 percent, and independents who averaged 11 percent.

SENATE TTP COW TTEE -10- January 31, 2013



MR. REINSCH spoke of issues with ROCE. Major capital projects,
whi ch increase the denom nator in the equation, wll weaken the
ROCE performance. He said that ROCE favors mature assets.

SENATOR GARDNER asked why ROCE favors mature assets and at what
point would a conpany consider stripping off assets. She
wondered if Alaska is at that point.

MR REINSCH said Alaska is an interesting mx of basin
opportunities due to the variety of fields and situations. Field
life is an economc concept. He related that Al aska has mature
fields, enhanced recovery opportunities, new fields, offshore
exploration, and stranded gas. There are al so uni que contractual
structures. The big three play a part. Al those are facts
uni que to Al aska.

1: 48: 00 PM
SENATOR GARDNER asked if M. Reinsch would talk nore about the
uni que contractual structures.

MR. RAINSCH said that M. Mayer woul d address that issue.

CO- CHAIR M CCI CHE questioned the idea that depreciation creates
bias in favor of a mature portfolio. He asked if investnent
interest in a field were to be regenerated, if the bias would be
el i m nat ed.

MR. REINSCH said an enhanced recovery program of a mature field
stands al one and does not receive the benefit of the maturity of
the asset to which that capital is being deployed. The enhanced
recovery activity is a brand new project. The conpany may or may
not burden it with shared facility costs. It is an independent
deci si on.

He used BP's 40's field that was sold to Apache as an exanple
That field today has produced out all of the reserves it was
believed to have at purchase, and it still has nore reserves. It
was a trenendous success for Apache and BP would not have taken
it on.

COCHAIR M CCCHE comented that with the right incentives, a
field could still draw investnent.

MR. REINSCH said the point is that the investnent has to conpete
on its own.

1: 52: 58 PM

SENATE TTP COW TTEE -11- January 31, 2013



CO-CHAIR DUNLEAVY asked if BP left the field unaware of the
reserves.

VR. REI NSCH expl ained that BP recognized the field's
possibilities, but it no Jlonger had an interest due to
opportunities or higher returns el sewhere. Apache, on the other
hand, was in a capital spending phase.

COCHAIR MCCICHE asked if there were factors that could have
been created to nake the field conpetitive to BP

MR. REINSCH replied that neither BP nor Apache foresaw the
dramatic increase in crude oil prices over the life of that
asset. High oil prices have saved a nunber of otherw se marginal
i nvestment decisions. Gas prices in North America currently are
bringing into question what otherwise would have been good
investnments in on shore developnent. He could not say that
Apache saw something BP did not. Apache had a different set of
gl obal opportunities they had captured and were |looking to
al l ocate capital towards.

CO CHAI R DUNLEAVY asked if sonetinmes snmaller conpanies are |ess
ri sk adver se.

MR. REINSCH agreed, but for this exanple it was nore a matter
that the 40's field was an asset to Apache and the acquisition
becanme the focus of their conpany. It was less of a risk issue
and nore of a capital focus issue.

SENATOR GARDNER asked if this 1is an exanple of natura
progression in field devel opnent.

MR. REINSCH said yes, especially in North America. The industry
has developed in this manner. He described a variety of ways
consolidation takes pl ace.

SENATOR GARDNER asked if there is a period of tine between when
assets mature and conpani es are ready to divest and nove on.

MR. REINSCH called it "harvesting" when a field generates free
cash flow that is being invested el sewhere. He used the UK North
Sea as an exanple of a harvest portfolio wthin global players;
however, for other conpanies the UK is considered a focus area
for gromh and devel opnent as they acquire UK North Sea assets.

1: 59: 32 PM

SENATE TTP COW TTEE -12- January 31, 2013



SENATOR GARDNER requested information about when the UK changed
its tax regine and investnment increased. She wondered if the
investnment increased for harvest producers or in the next
generation of producers.

MR. REINSCH explained that the UK governnment uses its fiscal
system for behavior nodification to incentivize exploration and
devel opment. He ternmed that nethod "a risky gane" because fisca
syst em changes have unforeseen consequences.

COCHAIR MCCICHE said a recent uptick in the UK was that it
incentivized current players in order to increase production,
simlar to what Alaska is proposing to do. He said he thought
that was what Senator Gardner was referring to.

MR. REINSCH said that was true. Al production profiles of the
maj or conpany portfolios in the North Sea have been trending
downwards for a decade regardl ess of incentives. Al conpanies
have been generating cash flow to invest elsewhere. Ofering
i ncentives for small conpanies |ooking to grow portfolios in the
UK has had a positive inpact.

SENATOR GARDNER asked if SB 21 would cause that sane effect - of
the majors investing el sewhere.

MR. REINSCH stressed that the capital allocation decision is a

relative decision. He said, "If you are augnenting the
investnment activity in a particular field or basin, all else
being equal, you wll inprove the chances of that investnent

activity attracting capital within a global portfolio." He added
that a good way to attract capital is by enhancing project
econoni cs; inproving | RR and NPV.

2:04:46 PM
CO CHAIR DUNLEAVY referred to a nodel where |levers are used,
such as in the UK and Alberta. He asked if Alaska is viewd
simlarly.

MR. MAYER responded that the UK is characterized as being very
high in ternms of sovereign risk due to constantly changing terns

and in terns of reginmes where governnments pull levers at a
mcro-level, rather than sinply setting broad and stable terns.
He said Alaska 1is also characterized that way; it is

characterized as a regime that is not conpetitive and not
attractive. He gave an exanple of the use of a "lever" when the
state proposed a tax credit for the best jack up rig in the Cook
I nl et.

SENATE TTP COW TTEE -13- January 31, 2013



CO- CHAI R DUNLEAVY asked if the view of Alaska is that it |ikes
to tinker.

MR. MAYER agr eed.
CO- CHAI R DUNLEAVY asked if that enhances investnent or not.

MR. MAYER explained when a conpany is making large capital
i nvestnments that repay over decades, what is nobst inportant is
stability in fiscal terns. He gave an exanple of Pioneer and
Qooguruk with good econom cs under ELF, and then |ess so under
PPT, followed by challenging econom cs under ACES.

CO CHAI R DUNLEAVY stated that Alaska has plays such as those
that are found elsewhere in the world. He inquired if the
i ndustry views Al aska as having a |l ot of potential.

VR. REINSCH said yes. For example, Alaska is «core to
ConocoPhillips. He added that Al aska has a |lot of opportunity,
but also has a challenging operating environnment. Entry to
Al aska is difficult because there is not a |lot of asset sharing
or opportunities for new players to position in nmature assets.
Hi gh potenti al growh opportunities, such as deepwat er
expl oration, are very challenging, as is the Arctic paradi gm

He noted the technology of gas commercialization is giving new
life to Alaska. He said there are nmany opportunities in Al aska.
He agreed with M. Mayer that stability is key.

CO CHAI R DUNLEAVY asked for an exanple of a place that does not
tinker.

MR. MAYER said there were nmany exanples. He used Australia's
federalized system and U S. federal offshore as exanples of
straightforward systenms wth well-designed tax systenms. They
shed risk from the governnent and put it on the private sector.
He described the economics of a system that rewards for that
risk with no mcromanagi ng and has long-termstability.

2:16: 35 PM

CO- CHAIR M CCl CHE asked why Texas's conventional oil production
has increased, while Alaska's has declined. Both states enjoy
the increase in the price of oil. He questioned why the
econom cs in Texas are nore attractive than Al aska's.

SENATE TTP COW TTEE -14- January 31, 2013



MR. MAYER explained that two things mneke the production of
conventional and unconventional oil nore attractive in Texas:
| oner cost of drilling and | ower governnent take.

MR. REINSCH began part 2 of the presentation, which addresses
the global strategy and portfolio overview of major Al aska
producers: BP, ConocoPhillips, and ExxonMbil. He said he would
di scuss portfolio conposition and the growth/capex focus of the
maj or conpanies. He said he would answer the question about
where these conpanies are looking to grow and which plays and

basins are attracting investnent capital. He noted that the
majors in Alaska are anobngst the ten |argest gl obal
international oil and gas conpani es. ExxonMobil is the |argest

of all conpanies and the largest privately traded entity in the
world. Each of the nmjor conpanies in the last three to four
years, has hit a mpjor strategic wall.

MR. REINSCH began with BP and its challenges. He said BP has
taken the disaster in the GQulf of Mexico and turned it into an
opportunity by repositioning its portfolio globally. They sold,
and bought back, roughly $30 billion in assets and changed their
grow h strategy: deepwater basins, global gas, and giant oi
fields. On a performance basis, BP exposed a lot of capital to
grow. It agreed to sell its Russian production and reinvest in
Rosneft, focusing on the Arctic play.

He turned to a chart that shows BP's focus areas and a very
| arge exit portfolio.

2:23:36 PM
CO- CHAIR M CCI CHE asked why UK is considered only a harvest area
in BP's portfolio.

MR. REI NSCH showed a chart of regional trajectories, which shows
a European decline in production for BP. The reality of the
North Sea decline is because BP takes free cash flow from there
and reinvests it in other areas, such as Africa or in the Mddle
East. He pointed out that BP's future growth wll conme from
el sewhere.

SENATOR GARDNER asked, if Alaska is pulled out from the North
Anerican data, whether the profile would | ook the same as Europe
or different.

MR. REINSCH replied that it would ook a lot like Europe with a
| ar ge decl i ne.

SENATE TTP COW TTEE - 15- January 31, 2013



SENATOR GARDNER pointed out that in Norway the governnment take
is higher or conparable to Alaska's. In spite of the UK s recent
reduction in governnent take, the profile shows a decline in
production out to 2020.

MR. REINSCH agreed. He said this data consists of PFC Energy's
nodeling of each conpany's portfolio and does not include
forward expl orati on success.

COCHAIR MCCICHE asked what is different about Alaska - so
Al aska could expect greater fiscal certainty in a reduced
government take. He inquired about the probability of Al aska not
endi ng up looking like the UK

MR. MAYER explained that the major differentiator is the
enornmous potential in Al aska, even with challenging access to
the resources. He noted that there are many future unknowns,
such as future of the shal e resource.

COCHAIR M CCICHE asked if the investnent world accepts that UK
does not have the same potential.

MR. MAYER replied that the UK is not deenmed to have simlar
resour ces.

2:30: 07 PM

MR. REINSCH added that the UK/ North Sea has reached a stage
where the remaining resource basin and the field size
distribution is material for snaller conpanies. Alaska has a
very different reality.

2:31:22 PM
At ease

2:50:17 PM

MR. REINSCH turned to gl obal areas of upstream operations by BP.
He reviewed the types of operations depicted: core, focus,
harvest, or new venture.

He explained a graph that shows BP' s production and how it
conpares to the conpetition. He pointed out that BP has been
through a trenendous change. He said the inpact of its Russian
portfolio sale, TNK-BP, would yield a production floor of 2.3 to
2.4 mllion barrels a day (mmboe), a trenendous decrease. |If
they are successful in positioning within Rosneft, BP would
receive that mllions of barrels a day back by securing 20
percent equity stake in Rosneft.

SENATE TTP COW TTEE -16- January 31, 2013



He showed a chart called regional trajectories of BP's. It shows
growing trends; where the conpany has been focused. The
assunption is that BP would reposition in Rosneft. He related
gromh in various areas and said that BP is |looking for a |ot of

capital investnent, both in unconventional resources plays in
the Lower 48 and in the oil sands devel opnment potential in
Canada.

He highlighted BP's portfolio in Al aska.

He turned to BP Alaska activity and PFC Energy's assessnment. He
expl ai ned that Al aska is considered a harvest area. He suggested
focusing on PFC Energy's assessnent of BP, "Current production

vol unes are nodest and declining. Significant potential lies in
the long-term conmercialization of Prudhoe and Point Thomson gas
resources. Cancellation of the Denali gas pipeline proposal

| eaves BP as a potential supplier to an alternative pipeline/ LNG
export option, should one be approved and devel oped. "

2:55:47 PM
He focused on BP's six challenges, as identified by PFC. bring a
close to the portfolio rationalization process, reposition in

Russi a, develop a deepwater partnership in Brazil W th
Petrobras, develop the U. S. unconventional gas resource, and
accelerate the developnment of oil sands leases in Wstern
Canada.

MR. REINSCH noved on to discuss ConocoPhillips. He related that
in 2010 ConocoPhillips conmtted to execute on a full portfolio
repositioning pl an that has resulted in a significant
divestiture of assets. It included a departure from equity

interest in LUKOL, the entire proceeds which were put towards
debt reduction and shareholder returns. This approach is very
different from BP s approach.

He continued to say that in 2011 and executed in 2012,
ConocoPhi |l i ps separated the conpany into two separate corporate
entities. The net inpact has been a significant decline in
production. The conpany is looking to grow from gl obal gas/LNG
oi | sands, and unconventional resource devel opnent.

MR. REI NSCH | ooked at ConocoPhillips' global portfolio, or areas
of upstream operations. He said the conpany sees that deepening
their position in relatively stable, above ground operating
environnments, separates them from their conpetitors. Their asset

SENATE TTP COW TTEE -17- January 31, 2013



di vestitures have been largely focused on noving out of areas
that did not fit that goal.

He | ooked at the total portfolio evolution for ConocoPhillips as
a pure play independent versus their conpetition. He described a
chart that shows rapid growh from 2001 wuntil 2011 and a
forecast of staying at 2011 production |levels in 2016.

He pr esent ed a chart W th regi onal trajectories for
ConocoPhillips. He detailed seven focus areas: Asia-Pacific,
Europe, Latin Anerica, Mddle East & North Africa, Russia &
Central Asia, and Sub-Saharan Africa. He enphasized that
activity in Alaska is core to ConocoPhillip's portfolio. The
future of natural gas comercialization has a significant
bearing to the success of their conpany.

3:00: 59 PM
CO-CHAIR M CCl CHE asked why BP and ConocoPhillips are in exit
node from Russi a, whereas ExxonMobil is not.

MR. REINSCH replied that BP exited the TNK-BP joint venture in
Russia, which was a nonetization play, as nuch as anything. The
TNK-BP portfolio was a very mature, onshore portfolio and nade a
| ot of noney. He explained that BP is not |eaving Russia, but
taki ng proceeds to buy a 20 percent equity interest in Rosneft.

He said that ConocoPhillips, however, is truly leaving. |Its
equity investnent with LUKOL did not bring expected returns.
ExxonMbbil is a single asset player in Russia. Al of the ngjors

are | ooking at the Arctic.

3:03:31 PM

MR. REINSCH | ooked at chal |l enges ConocoPhillips is dealing wth:
conpeting as a "pure play" E & P conpany, effectively
positioning in high value areas, defining operational strengths,
effectively managing base production, and, their  biggest
chal | enge, delivering production grow h.

CO- CHAI R M CCI CHE wel coned Senat or French.

MR. REINSCH provided an overview of ExxonMbil. He described
difficult situations in global unconventional areas |ike Qatar,
Brazil, and Venezuela. He related that ExxonMbil made a very
aggressive nove of a $40 billion acquisition of XTO Energy. He
concl uded that ExxonMbil is a conpany that has had to redefine
itself.

SENATE TTP COW TTEE - 18- January 31, 2013



3:07:28 PM

He |ooked at ExxonMbil's portfolio, listing core, harvest,
focus, and new ventures. The conpany is constantly churning its
portfolio to nove non-core, non-material assets out.

He said ExxonMobil is by far the largest producer. He described
their total portfolio evolutions and conpared them to the
conpetition. He noted l|ess enphasis on "return on capital
enployed - a little nore enphasis on growh."

He |looked at regional trajectories for ExxonMbil in seven
regions of the world. He pointed out that ExxonMbil's Europe
profile |l ooks simlar to BP and ConocoPhillips. Volunme growh is

focused on North Anerica. There is growh in Asia Pacific due to
LNG devel opnent ventures.

3:10: 36 PM

He |ooked at ExxonMbil's Alaska activity and PFC Energy's
assessnment of that activity. Alaska is designated as a harvest
designation. PFC s assessnent reads, "As the |argest holder of
di scovered gas resources on the North Slope and a co-operator of
the Prudhoe Bay Western Region devel opnent, ExxonMobil holds a
| eading position in Alaska. Miintaining and growi ng upstream
i nvestment increasingly hinges on a gas comerci ali zation/ export
scheme. "

He showed a chart that sunmarized the three mmjors' share of
U.S., Alaska, and gl obal production.

3:11: 50 PM

MR. MAYER began a presentation about Alaska's fiscal regine in a
gl obal conpetitive context and how ACES and SB 21 fit into the
pi cture.

He showed a graph that depicts how fixed-royalty jurisdictions
in the Lower 48 area are a key conpetitor to Alaska for
investment dollars. It is now an exception not to be targeting
unconventionals in North Amrerica as a major growh platform He
called them fixed royalty regines and all have |ow governnent
take that decreases as prices rise.

He showed how Al aska's days of "easy oil" are gone. High costs
and high governnent take present chal | enges. Costs are
significantly higher in Alaska than in the Lower 48 - even

conpared to unconventionals. Meanwhile, Al aska's governnent take
has risen significantly over recent years. He suggested a

SENATE TTP COW TTEE -19- January 31, 2013



further | ook be taken at global economics in order to neet those
chal | enges.

MR. MAYER defined divisible incone as gross revenues |ess cost,
i ncluding capex and transportation. Governnent take includes all
paynments the governnent mandates in its function as a sovereign
including royalties, land rental f ees, property taxes,
production taxes, and incone taxes. Relative governnment take is
government take divided by divisible incone.

MR. MAYER showed a graph that depicts fixed royalty versus
profit based fiscal systens. He concluded that a high cost
project in a given oil environnment, or one single project as the
oil price noves, is going to face a very different governnent
take in those different circunstances. He pointed out that the
chart on the left shows the incidence of a 30 percent fixed
royalty for a single project, under five price environnments. The
chart on the right shows the incidence of a 50 percent profit-
based tax on five different price environnments.

3:20: 59 PM

He noted that the fixed royalty systemis inherently regressive.
There are many benefits to the private investor on a |ow cost
project or a high price environnent. In a high cost project or
low price environment the private investor does poorly. By
contrast, the basic nature of the profit-based system in Al aska
is one that tries to nore evenly have a nore stable governnent
t ake.

He showed a chart that conpares Al aska's governnent take under
ACES with the take of global fiscal reginmes at $60/bbl. Al aska
is showmn in red. At $60/bbl under ACES, government take | ooks
noderate due to a fixed royalty at high costs. At $100/bbl, both
for a new producer and for an existing producer, Al aska has the
hi ghest governnent take of any OECD country other than Norway.

SENATOR GARDNER asked if the data includes | ease costs.

MR MAYER said |ease <costs are included in the overal
econoni cs, but are not done on an "unrisked basis."

SENATOR GARDNER said it was slightly distorted.
MR. MAYER agreed, as it applies to the Gulf of Mexico.

SENATOR GARDNER asked if it includes that Alaska is sharing in
the risk under ACES through the credit system

SENATE TTP COW TTEE - 20- January 31, 2013



MR MAYER replied that those credits are included in the
anal ysis. He added that costs against existing production reduce
government take. That benefit does not apply to a new entrant to
Al aska. He noted that "these are stand-alone econom cs" for an
exi sting producer based on their base portfolio or of a new
producer. There is no increnental analysis for an existing
pr oducer .

3:27:42 PM
CO-CHAIR M CCICHE commented that a new entrant is disadvantaged
under ACES until about $140/bbl regardi ng governnment take.

MR. MAYER responded it relates to the econom cs of having higher
costs.

He said at $120/bbl, for new developnent under ACES, the
government take is the highest of any area.

COCHAIR MCCICHE said at $120 it is highest for new devel opnment
and just bel ow Norway for existing producers.

MR. MAYER agreed. He said at $160/bbl, Al aska's governnent take
is greater than Venezuel a's.

MR. MAYER |ooked at the conponents of governnent take for
exi sting production under ACES. The tables show the inpact of
credits. Credits are a way in which the state shares in the
downside risk of all price environments, but takes a very |arge
share of the benefit at high oil prices.

COCHAIR MCCICHE asked if at a low price environnent - $60/bb

to $70/bbl - the state take is about half of that in a high
price environment - $110/bbl to $120/bbl. He stated that the
production tax dramatically declines in a |ower price

envi ronnent .

MR. MAYER drew attention to the wedge shape of the yellow bars
on the graph that shows how progressivity affects governnent
take. He conpared how governnent take would look for a new
i nvest or under ACES.

He showed a cash flow analysis for new devel opment at $100 ANS

West Coast under ACES. He said he is working wth the sanme data
Econ One used so that the nodels would align

SENATE TTP COW TTEE -21- January 31, 2013



SENATOR GARDNER asked to see the chart as it would apply to
| egacy fields.

3:36: 58 PM

MR. MAYER said such a chart would be less interesting, but he
could provide that information. Existing production in Alaska is
not as profitable as large mature assets in other parts of the
wor | d.

MR. MAYER discussed governnent take for existing production
under SB 21. He noted the graph is nearly conpletely flat, but
slightly regressive wthout progressivity. At $100/bbl the
governnent take is about $60. It looks simlar wth new
devel opment. Under ACES there is limted ability to use profit
based tax. He described the nmethod of determ ning that anount.
The best way to incentivize new developnent is to calculate
production tax.

He expl ained a cash flow analysis on new devel opnent under SB 21
using $100 bbl. He conpared it to ACES with significant capita
devel opnment but negative governnent take. Under SB 21 the
project has better rates of return. In the early years there is
no benefit fromcapital credit.

3:45: 53 PM

VR. MAYER addressed regine conpetitiveness and average
governnent take at $60/bbl, and up to $160/bbl. Under ACES at
$60/ bbl for existing producers and for new devel opnent,
government take is actually |ower than under SB 21 because
progressivity has yet to kick in. He said that SB 21 maintains
an even take of 60 percent at about $120, while the take gets
continual ly higher.

COCHAIR MCCICHE requested the average for OCECD at those
prices.

MR. MAYER of fered to provide that information
COCHAIR MCCICHE said it would be useful for conparison

MR. MAYER addressed nmaking SB 21 nore neutral at the 66 percent
| evel of governnment take, such as if progressivity was
i ntroduced back into the reginme. He showed a graph of governnent
take for existing production if progressivity was reintroduced
at the 0.1 percent level from $30 PTV/bbl to a maxi num of 35
per cent .

SENATE TTP COW TTEE -22- January 31, 2013



He showed a graph that mnade the same conparison for new
devel opnment and a graph depicting the cash flow analysis for new
devel opment with reintroduced progressivity.

MR. MAYER expl ained credits and deductions. The current credit
system is necessary in ACES to offset high governnent take, but
it introduces numerous distortions and unintended consequences.
The best exanple of this relates to incentives for cost control,
when one conbines the progressive nature of ACES wth the
credits that exist. The best exanple is +the 40 percent
expl oration credit.

In low price environnments, or in the case of significant success
attracting new producers to the North Slope, it poses
significant cash flowrisk to the state.

COCHAIR M CClI CHE asked if "under the current systemi neans ACES
and if it was part of an effort to control the downside risk to
the state for credit payouts.

MR. MAYER agreed. He said that risk wunder ACES would be
elimnated in SB 21.

He continued to say that elimnating the 20 percent capital
credit may pose greater issues for small, nore capital-
constrai ned producers.

3:54: 07 PM

CO-CHAIR M CCI CHE questioned the statenent, "If capital credit
were to be retained in sone form it nay be desirable to end the
ability to claimdirectly fromthe state."

MR. MAYER expl ai ned there were a nunber of ways to do that. For
exanple, a small producer could sell <credits to a |arger
conpany. He said the next step would be to offer credits for
future production.

He spoke of the benefits of differentiating between the various
credits. He said credits could be targeting to specific
devel opnent activity, but he cautioned against it. He said SB 21
is appealing in that it strips out the conplexity of the tax
regime. He maintained it is not always easy to distinguish
bet ween mai nt enance and devel opnent spendi ng.

He discussed if current deductions should be allowd - for

instance, in the case of the pipeline tariff, which is likely to
be problematic and add complexity for little gain. He weighed

SENATE TTP COW TTEE -23- January 31, 2013



t he advant ages and di sadvantages of allowing a credit. He opined
that a sinple regime has benefits.

4:00: 07 PM

MR. MAYER concluded that Alaska's future petroleum revenues
depend on sensitivities to oil price, production decline, and
fiscal terns. He stated that the biggest sensitivity is crude
oil price. It is the mjor determnant of Alaska' s future
petrol eum revenues. He showed a graph wth Al aska's crude oil
production forecast.

CO CHAI R DUNLEAVY asked if 2032 should be 2022.
MR. MAYER sai d yes.

He stated that the other major determ nant regarding Al aska's
future petroleum revenues is the rate of decline of North Slope
production. He said fiscal ternms changes have a smaller inpact
than oil prices and the decline rate. He enphasized that the
state should work to stimulate new production by inproving
fiscal terns. If an inprovenent in fiscal ternms can stinulate
sufficient new investnent to stem declines, it has the long run
potential to increase revenue, despite the near-term cost of the
change.

He said to maintain revenues to the state at a steady level in
real ternms, a reduction in governnent take such as that under SB
21 would need to spur sufficient investnent to reduce the North
Sl ope base decline from 6 percent, as currently forecast to 1
percent. Re-introducing 0.1 percent progressivity into SB 21 to
a maxi mum of 35 percent production tax would require |ower
addi tional production post 2017 to be revenue neutral. To
mai ntain revenues to the state at a steady level in real terns,
a reduction in governnent take such as that under SB 21 with 1
percent progressivity would need to spur sufficient investnent
to reduce the North Slope base decline from 6 percent as
currently forecast to 2 percent.

He showed graphs that depicted both scenarios under SB 21 and
tabl es that show increnental production needed to be added every
year with and w thout progressivity.

4:06: 50 PM
COCHAIR M CCICHE thanked the presenters and asked conmttee
menbers to submt further questions.

4:07:17 PM

SENATE TTP COW TTEE - 24- January 31, 2013



At ease

4:39: 59 PM

COCHAIR MCCICHE reconvened the neeting and opened public
testinmony. He rem nded that the commttee was |ooking at SB 21
wth regard to how it affects TAPS t hroughput.

4:42: 28 PM

TONY TENGS, representing hinself, testified in opposition to SB
21. He said he was speaking in support of ACES. He quoted
Governor Parnell who enphasized Al aska's healthy econony and is
one of the best run governnents in the nation. M. Tengs
attributed that success to the benefits from ACES. He suggested
that Al aska begin thinking |ike a country, such as Norway, which
has a higher governnment take than Al aska's. He spoke in favor of
letting Al aska continue to receive the benefits from ACES.

4:46: 02 PM

PAM BRODI E, representing herself, encouraged the legislature to
protect the public's interest for the long term She said it
seens unlikely that SB 21 is in the long-term interest of
Al askans.

4:48.49 PM

ROBERTA HI GHLAND, President, Kachenmak Bay Conservation Society,
testified in strong opposition to SB 21. She spoke in support of
ACES and reconmended that state use those funds w sely for
renewabl e ener gy.

4:50: 46 PM

PATRI CK  SCHLI CHTI NG, representing hi msel f, testified in
opposition to SB 21. He said ACES gave Alaska a fair settlenent
and allowed the state to maintain its infrastructure. Governor
Parnell introduced a bill several years ago and has been focused
on it since. He stated that nothing is broken with ACES and
not hi ng needs to be fi xed.

4:54: 34 PM

DAVI D OINESS, representing hinself, testified in opposition to
SB 21. He said the current direction is detrinmental to the
state. The Governor's bill wll <create a welfare state in
Al aska. The producers are nmaking the sane clains in North Dakota
as here. It is not in Alaska's best interest to pass SB 21.

4:57:28 PM

KELLY WALTERS, representing hinself, testified in strong
opposition to SB 21. He stated for the record that he took issue

SENATE TTP COW TTEE -25- January 31, 2013



with Senator Mcciche's statement that he did not have a
conflict of interest. He said that elimnating progressivity
will rob Al askans. Renoving the capital credit wll result in a
harvest node. Under ACES there has been record enploynent and
numer ous successes on the North Slope for three years.

5:00: 35 PM

RACHAEL PETRO, President and CEO Al aska State Chanber of
Comrerce, testified in support of revising the current oil tax
policy. Alaska has a responsibility to be conpetitive and get a
fair return for its citizens. This legislation is an investnent
in Alaska's long-term sustainability.

5:03: 27 PM

W LLI AM WARREN, representing hinmself, said he had been active on
instate gas for years. He said the Governor, the |egislature,
and industry have let the citizens down. The big boys left Cook
Inlet and just the small ones are left. The chair is correct -

we're all in the oil and gas business. He spoke in favor of
getting the instate gas line in place and taking action this
year or everyone will be |ooking for new jobs. He said the eyes

of Al aska are upon you

5:06: 27 PM

RI CHARD JACOB MAENPA, representing hinself, said he was
testifying in support of anything that would make it possible to
work and stay in Alaska. He was worried about the declining
t hroughput. He said at sonme point TAPS will fail. He said he
supported taking action on SB 21 or any legislation that wll
i ncrease throughput.

5:08: 30 PM

STEVE G BSON, representing hinself, testified in opposition to
SB 21. He said it appears that ACES is fairer than the proposa
under SB 21. The long termeffects of SB 21 are hopeful, nothing
nor e.

5:10: 23 PM

GECRCE PI ERCE, representing hinself, testified in opposition to
SB 21. He said not to give the oil conpanies incentives unless
they are given on a performance basis. If it weren't for the
Senate |ast year, the citizen's resources wuld have been given
away.

ERIC TREITER, representing hinself, testified in opposition to

SB 21. He said the oil conpanies are good at producing profits.
Tax breaks are fine if they are tied to performance objectives.

SENATE TTP COW TTEE - 26- January 31, 2013



He concluded that the oil is the people's resource and therefore
he believes in the principle of progressivity.

5:16: 33 PM

DAVI D TRANTHAM representing hinself, testified in opposition to
SB 21. He said he represents five generations of Al askans and
they are in survival node. They pay nore than $7 a gallon for
fuel and he didn't see that SB 21 would help. He said he
supports ACES, although sone m nor tweaking may be necessary. He
stated that the people need the legislature's help to protect
al | Al askans.

5:19:53 PM
At ease

5:44: 50 PM
CO- CHAI R M CCl CHE reconvened t he neeting.

5:45:11 PM
MONI KA KUNAT, representing herself, testified in opposition to
SB 21. She said it wasn't good enough for future Al askans.

5:47:22 PM

JAVEN COSE, representing hinself, testified in opposition to SB
21. He said he didn't want to give his tax dollars away to the
current schene. He suggested if you give a tax break to nake
sure you get sonething for it.

5:48: 44 PM
AARON GRIFFIN, representing hinself, testified in opposition to
SB 21. He urged the commttee to tie tax breaks to production
benchmar ks.

5:51: 22 PM
At ease

6:12: 57 PM
CO- CHAI R M CCl CHE reconvened t he neeti ng.

6:13: 10 PM

ANDREW PETER, representing hinself, expressed concern about the
direction things appear to be going in Alaska regarding
corporate favoritism

6: 15: 53 PM

DELI CE CALCOTE, representing hinmself, testified in opposition to
SB 21. She cited a 1970, 88 page article by the Stanford

SENATE TTP COW TTEE -27- January 31, 2013



Research Institute, regarding a plan for Al yeska. She said she
was concerned that noney is being given away. She did not
support any tax break for the oil or mning conpanies that are
making billion dollar profits.

CO- CHAI R M CCI CHE asked what article she referenced.

MS. CALCOTE said she would send a link and reiterated that she
wanted to see the docunent posted.

6: 20: 13 PM
SENATOR GARDNER request ed her address.

CO-CHAIR M CClI CHE asked her to send the link to the chair.

SENATOR FAIRCLOUGH inquired about future plans for the
comm ttee.

COCHAIR MCCICHE said the next neeting would be Tuesday,

February 5, and the oil industry would testify on SB 21.
February 7 would be the |ast nmeeting on the subject. He rem nded
the public that the commttee was reviewing the bill solely from
t he perspective of declining throughput in TAPS. If there is a
need for additional public testinony, arrangenents will be made.
6:23: 32 PM

At ease

7:15: 43 PM

CO- CHAIR M CCI CHE reconvened the neeting.

7:15:56 PM

KATHLEEN  PEARSCN, representing herself, said she didn't
understand why the state should give its resources away to the
oi | conpani es.

7:17:22 PM

M CHAEL DZURSLIN, representing hinmself, said he thought the
current tax system was fair. He testified in opposition to SB
21.

7:19:36 PM

LYNETTE MORENO HI Nz, representing herself, testified in
opposition to SB 21. She said the Governor should represent the
people and not the oil conpanies. She said it is a conflict of
i nterest.

SENATE TTP COW TTEE - 28- January 31, 2013



7:21:49 PM

ED NELSON, representing hinself, testified in opposition to SB
21. He said the Governor has been nore a |obbyist for the oi
conpani es than for the people of Al aska.

7:23:27 PM

HARRY WALKER, representing hinself, testified in opposition to
SB 21. He said the bill is not fair or good for Al aska.

7:25:10 PM

DAVE DARRON, representing hinmself, testified in opposition to SB
21. He said the fact that the Governor refused to debate Senator
W el echowski swayed himto oppose the |egislation.

7:28: 00 PM

KATE VEH, representing herself, said she submtted witten
testinony. She said ACES was working and she did not support SB
21.

7:29:15 PM

JIM BYRNES, representing hinself, testified in opposition to SB
21. He said if the royalty rate is changed, it should be
increased. Alaska is the safest place that the oil conpanies
operate, but it should not be the nost profitable.

7:31: 02 PM

BEN CREASY, representing hinself, testified in opposition to SB
21. He said he has a degree in economcs and hasn't seen a good
cost benefit analysis that denonstrates that the legislation is
a good idea. He was a bit disappointed in the analysis that had
gone into the bill thus far. He thought oil conpanies would
continue to cone to Al aska.

7:34.28 PM

COCHAIR MCCICHE closed public testinony. He said witten
testinmony would be taken. He told commttee nenbers to have
anmendnents to his office by 7:00 p.m Wdnesday. He reiterated
that the commttee was looking at SB 21 with the m ssion of how
it mght affect increasing throughput in TAPS.

7:35:45 PM

There being no further business to conme before the commttee
Co-Chair Mcciche adjourned the neeting at 7:35 p. m

SENATE TTP COW TTEE -29- January 31, 2013



